
From: Neuman, Andy (LARA)
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 8:15 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Madziar, Joseph (LARA); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Preliminary and Deliberative - Draft assessment review - Brownell
Importance: High

Steve,

I have read the draft assessment review for Brownell and do not have any issues with the content.

*Andy B. Neuman
 Assistant Chief
 Plumbing Division
 Bureau of Construction Codes
 Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
 517/241-9330
neumana@michigan.gov*

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 6:46 AM
To: Madziar, Joseph (LARA); Neuman, Andy (LARA); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Preliminary and Deliberative - Draft assessment review - Brownell

Attached is the draft report for the school sampling conducted at Brownell STEM Academy school for comment. Joe and Andy please let me know if there are any issues with content.

I believe I have incorporated formatting consistent with the last report for Eisenhower.

Note faucet CF007 was above the take action level for both lead and copper. As this was the only location with copper above this level and actions related to lead would also address copper, I added a paragraph on copper for this faucet in the lead section.

Once reviewed Tracy Jo will work with OEA to get it finalized and provide back to me for final review before George distributes the report.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Madziar, Joseph (LARA)
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 8:35 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Neuman, Andy (LARA); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Preliminary and Deliberative - Draft assessment review - Brownell

Steve,

I have read the report for Brownell Stem Academy and it looks good to me.

Joe

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 6:46 AM
To: Madziar, Joseph (LARA); Neuman, Andy (LARA); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Preliminary and Deliberative - Draft assessment review - Brownell

Attached is the draft report for the school sampling conducted at Brownell STEM Academy school for comment. Joe and Andy please let me know if there are any issues with content.

I believe I have incorporated formatting consistent with the last report for Eisenhower.

Note faucet CF007 was above the take action level for both lead and copper. As this was the only location with copper above this level and actions related to lead would also address copper, I added a paragraph on copper for this faucet in the lead section.

Once reviewed Tracy Jo will work with OEA to get it finalized and provide back to me for final review before George distributes the report.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov